

Gracie Jackal
Department of Planning, Housing and Infrastructure
gracie.jackel@dpie.nsw.gov.au
Via: Major Projects Portal

ADVICE RESPONSE: Hampton Park Solar Farm

Stage: Secretary's Environmental Assessment Requirements

Development Application: SSD-97547209

Dear Gracie

I refer to your correspondence dated 28 October 2025 inviting the Department of Primary Industries and Regional Development - NSW Resources to review the information supplied and provide comments on Hampton Park Solar Farm (the Project), submitted to Department of Planning, Housing and Infrastructure by Australian Renewable Energy Service (ARES) (the Proponent).

NSW Resources has reviewed the information supplied in relation to the Project and based on the review has no specific comments in relation to *Mining Act 1992* considerations and raises no issues regarding the Project at this stage.

NSW Resources has no additional requirements to those in the draft SEARs and advises the Proponent to actively monitor the MinView map viewer at <https://minview.geoscience.nsw.gov.au> for mining title changes that may interact with this Project.

For further advice on this matter, please contact Pamela Gould, GIS & Coordination Officer, Industry Advisory and Mining Concierge unit on 02 4063 6860 or mining.concierge@dpird.nsw.gov.au.

Sincerely



Scott Anson

Manager Industry Advisory and Mining Concierge
Industry Development

for

Tony Linnane

Executive Director Strategy, Performance and Industry Development
Department of Primary Industries and Regional Development - NSW Resources